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Each branch a story of dedlcatlon

Oak Hill Wi

Oak Hill School was for
many years the prime con-
fern of Oak Hill Women’s
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tions were made toward in-
stalling village street lights .
. . Confributed to the fund
for the fire-escape for the

Ohsweken WI

Ohsweken Wﬁmenf; Insti-
tute was organized in June,
1805, the first on the Six N.t-

Mount Pleasant Wl Grandview and Terrace Hill

The Grandyview and Ter-
race Hill branch’ was organ-
ized in May of 1913 with 18

Burford Wi

Burtord Women's Institute
has celebrated its 70th anni-
The organizational

Twenty women were en-
rolled when Mount Pleasant
WI was organized in Fe-

Institute orzani . town hall . . . The branch M - ; , " tions Indian Reserve . . . In

bruary, 1016 . . , The hranch IS0 Taised the necessary in- DIUALY, 1905 . ., Members meefing was in January, Charter members . . . Dur 1916 it was disbanded $o that

provided a piano and the itial funds towards a public l‘“llt mittens for the village 1899 under the dircction of Elg t]]m] wgrltd ek, m::_m- the women could concen-
: . - ers helped to issue ration (

fivst musical instruction at LDXary to be met 5050 py ~vounteer fivemen . . . Mat- Mrs. Laura Rose Stephen . s trate on Red Cross work for

books, and served as hos- : 4
tesses at Maple Leaf Club the duration of the First
for enlisted men . . . During World War . . . Since its re-
peace, the branch provided ©rganization in Fehrum:y,
equipment for home nursing 1921, the br:ywh has been in-
carried on h}’ the school St{'l[ﬂ}ﬁﬂtﬂl lﬂ‘ gﬂttlng dil:'ul-
nurse, . . . Kitchen equip- €ria innoculations for school
ment, dishes, silverware, ¢hildren, school janitors ap-
sand boxes and swings were pointed, introduced the
donated to Grandview teaching of music in the

erial and financial help have
been given to prepare a vil-
lage history. . . On one occa-
sion a representative of the
Mayor of Mount Pleasant,
Mich., visited the branch .
. In June, 1962, members
participated in unveiling a
plague to commemorate Dr.

. Mrs, J. K. Brethour was
the first president. . . Com-
munity projects have includ-
ed building memorial gates
at Burford Pilonecer Ceme-
tery, starting a Jlending li-
brary in 1946 and contribut-
ing o the village trustees to
hny difter containers fo

the school, served hot lunch- the government. The rate-
es, sipplied books for a li. Pavers, fearing a raise in
brary, pictures and kept the [@¥es. for upkeep defeated
fivst aid box filled. . . . For the project at the polls.
some 40 vears ﬁamﬂu resf- |
dents at the Home for the Oakland Wi
Ag&d — Iﬂter PIEHMHf FIEW THI_? ﬂf lilﬁ' "'}? Lhdftﬂ'!
Lodge — were provided with  members remain in Oakland
a dinner and gifts in Decem- W which will celebrate its
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iginally known as
Highway West Branch, or-

bep Pocket money was  goth

g‘iveu uhﬂdran at the Mo-
hawk Institute,

Atherton

There were 18 founding
members of Atherton WI, or-
Nu 3

ganized in November, 1932 .
. . The branch furnished a
room at Norfolk General

Hospital in Simcoe, and one

of ils members has served on
the hospitel board as repre-
sentative of South Norfolk
District That same

anniversary in Fe-
bruary, 1973 . . . Early
members sponsored a traye
elling library and formed
home and school associa-
tions at Qakland and East
Oakland schools . . . The
branch paid a $15 annual
rental fee for a piano at the
old Foresters Hall . . . In
1920 it disbanded {for lack of
a president . . . After a lapse
of 12 years it was reorgan-
1zed as the East Oakland WI
and by 1939 changed to Oak-
land WI with 43 members.
After the Second World

- the - Bell

Augusta Stowe Gullen, the
finst woman fto graduate in
medicine in Canada. She
was born in Mount Pleasant
in 1857 . ..

The branch has also heen
involved in unvéilinge a
plagque for the Honorable
Arthur Sturgis Hardy, a na-
tive of the village and Pi-
oneer of Ontario and a
plague on the new Bell Tele-
phone Building in the village

. The first word spoken
over a wire connected with
Homestead was
from a house in Mount

;:f:e[n keep Burford -beauti-
TE

Vittoria Wi

Through the efforts of the
late Mrs. Helen Fee, the Vit-
torian WI was organized in
November of 1939 . . . there
were 22 charter members . .
. Along with the local home
and school association, the
bramch sponsored a centen-
nial program based on the
work of Egerton Ryerson, a
Vittoria native, who was in-
sirumental in the establish-
ment of the educational sys-
tem in Ontario . . . A wel-

School .
slmnsﬂ}le fa.}r the organizing
of Grandview Home and
School Association, and a
member of the hranch was
the association’s first presi-
dent ., , ., Annual awards are
pr&%&nt&d to students in the
district . . . G and TH made
centennial quilt tickets and
sold them . . . The proceads
were used for two bursaries
for girls studyving home
economice ., , ., The branch
has purchased a life mem-
bership in the Brant Histori-
cal Society.

. The branch is re-

schools and hought a pianc
and kitchen utensils for the
community hall .

The Branch financed the
first cement sidewalks in the
village, donated $100 toward
a war memonrial and provid-
ed sports equipment for
young people and Junior In-
stifute members. . . . Under
the Regional Library Sys-
tem, WI members got a li-
brary for Ohsweken com-
plete with a children’s story
hour, films, film strips and
concerts . . Annual gifts
are given Grade 8 students
with highest

' ‘IHITS *. War members raised 259 Pleasant now ﬂcﬂlll}lﬂd by \ average and
E:ilg:lr'in mec?.}fmiﬁﬁmﬁi from a bazaar on tllfg Brint— the Sinclair family. come home party was given Lynn Valley who have shown greatest
the Norfolk Unit of the Can- ‘ford market squave and fur- for weterans at the end of  There were 20 charter ‘MProvement.

adian Cancer Society in 1952
. & . One member served in
oifices af the various WI lev-
gls, bramch, district, area,
provincial and was a voting
delegate to the ACWW Con-
ference in Ireland in 1965.

nished a bed unit and lounge
chair at Sunnybrook Hospi-
tal, Toronto . . . A highlight
each yvear is the annual
Christmas meeting and tur-
key dinner with district offi-
cers, another branch and
Grades 1 and 2 children

Princeton-Woodbury WI

A cemefery improvement
project started in 1921 by
the Princefon - Woodbury
Women's Institute was com-

pleted in 1930 with the con-
struction of an arch, gates,

Worlkd War IT.

Lynedoch WI

The Lynedoch WI was or-
ganized in June of 1914 ., . .

the first exhibit was made

at the county fair in 1928 . . .
In 1939 there was a display

members (one is still active)

" when Lynn Valley WI was

organized in 1925 to contrib-
utefothecommunity’s
needs . . . Correspondence
and a gift cxchange has
been mainfained for many
years with a branch in
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Gift Boutique
Wishes all members
of the Women's
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St Williams WI from Oakland School as posts and fence . . . The im- at the Canadian National Guildford, surrey, Kngland . ?
" . guests ., . ., The children provements were noted in a Exhibit , . ., The most ven- . . The branch, in conjunc- Institute a Ver e
| The St. Williams® Wi was : Yy
organized in 1914 in th provided entertainment, formal presentation to the turesome project of the tion with a neighboring WI, Happy 75th
_— Hall . . . the br c-.t{: | Princeton Cemetery Board branch was raising money Wwas instrumental in having s :
g =omn = pelo =il Burtch WI during the Old Buys' Re- to huy the Angliean Chureh ﬂ PlﬂquE erected on ﬂlﬂ' pro- Anniversary o
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The. ;*:E:ntenniﬂl project ‘hﬂ.ﬁ
‘a_caim %or the school bell .
It was unveiled by ‘M.ms
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Plessant Ridge

Sponsoring school fairs,
oyster suppers and Christ-

i.n""*‘h 2 aneme

e I Aorif,

aneh Iml'pt-.& hu*,. a piano hership of 37 the first vear
SOme

meetings Teaching 80 , . . A Hngi:rman a teacher at the wmas dinners for the children

] n:.. e enl m the

‘%gme, even though the Tn- iur Burtchh Baphist Church  and  attendance at

10 thac

108t oney on it . . . Sunday School where meet-
%mgmm mm the  ngs were sometimes held . . clock was presented to the ool for 40 vears . . . am—
RN Norlolr's own haal: . In 1WA an antigue display  Princeton Memorial TAbrary jfany came in costumes to 3 118 Colborne St,
.~ jon, W The town hall hefore and tea was ieatured av when it was erected in 1822 cqbennial night, January 25, The branch was organized in 759-5800
L ofp ;Fent overseas . . . The Burtch Community Cenire and a book is donated each qgs7 April, 1921, 1

A VUG Wz&’g g qod . M7 7 Lameiind crile  yaer . . . A memnrial plians - _ —— |

were among early activities
of Pleasant Ridge WL

" | starting @ horticultural so- apple trec wes ploted on for Thomas Homer Was  Riverside Notth Brant & g
. ciety , . . Financial dona- the church lawn as a centen- sponsored by the WI and er- =% | RN - RIDPBEORI e itk .- gl
= nial project. ected by the historic sites  In addition to the usual WI _

committee . . . In 1967, $300 activities of providing 4-H
Catheart Wil was contributed for kitchen Homemaking Club leaders

[ sepmic TAnK sERviCe

BURFORD

Organized in 1903, Cath-
cart Women’s Institute did
not meet regularly until 1914
‘when membership increased

supplies at the new Cente-
nnial hall, in 1968 sfained
glass window was given to
the Princeton Ce mefery

and enfering exhibits at Ca-
ledonia Fall Fair, Riverside
North Brant WI features an
annpual meeting with their

OLD COUNTHY FURNITURE
. LIMITED :

INTEH‘!OHS

@& Vacu Pumpi - - mausoleurn and in 1970 the husbands as guﬂstﬁ:. The
i iy, LRk t;ﬂﬁ?d War iﬂe;mtél;e Fg:; branch was host for the dis- bramch was formed in Sep- FINE FURNITURE
® Chemical and Oil : g =

placed in Cathcart Public trict annual convention. tember, 1946 | 5o

School in honor of men of

the community who fought .
. . Another plagque and an
honor roll was placed in
“Catheart United Church fol-
lowing the Second World
War . . . In the late 1920s the
WI signed a 20-year lease on
a hall which was bought
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Sludge Removal

# [ndustrial Liquid
- Waste Service

* ACCESSORIES BY STIFFEL & REMINGTON

OVER 200 ROOM SETTINGS ON DISPLAY.

HIGHWAY #53 - 2% MILES WEST OF -
. .BRANTFORD - ACROSS FAOM AIRPORT

LOOK INTO THE

TELEPHONE AnEA 519 - 783- 3411"

_ oAt mer B Foresters when the leaso||  YOUthful swing in eye wear styles | B8 B s« e
449'2340 expired . . . The two plagues o throughout Southorn Ontarlo -

now hang in the WI hall
which also serves as & Com-
munity Hall,

RR 1 BURFORD

- Manufactured and Distributed Throughout Canada by

IMPERIAL OPTICAL COMPANY
Avallable Throuegh the Ophthalmic Professions

OPEN DA!LY 9 a.m, - 5 30 pm.
THURSDAYS 9 a.m. - 10 p.m,
FRIDAYS 9 a.m.-10 p.m.

Your Protection Is Our Business

Read McVicar

Limited

Boldly revealing
Extreamly appealing
Excltingly you,

SQUARES

OVALS ROUNDS

Brantford’s Favourite Store .
For Over 100 Years

General Insurance, Life Insurance,
Real Estate

/53-3145

25 King Sm.set; Brantford, Ont.
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QUALITY GIFTS WHICH ALWAYS PLEASE, JUST DIAL

DUNCAN'S “GIFT LINE” 752-5000 AND YOUR GIFT-
WRAPPED BOX IS ON THE WAY!

CHARGEX ACCEPTED IN ALL DEPTS.




